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Bridgend originated as a market

town. It is thought that during the
eighteenth and early nineteenth
centuries, a market for ‘corn, butter
and cheese’ was held under the

= arches of the Old Town Hall. In 1206
& the market building was demolished
| and rebuilt on the same site.

This is one of a series of cast-iron
mileposts, dating from 1836 and
designed with a mixture of Gothic
and Classical detail. The milepost
was used to mark the distance from
/ to other villages or towns for
stagecoaches and their
passengers.

Dunraven Place was, and
continues to be, an important
focal point in Bridgend town
centre. 10-12 Dunraven Place is a
landmark building dating from the
1830s. Now Grade |l Listed, the
building is a dramatic structure
designed in a classical Palladian
style.

In November 1941, Bridgend and

District raised £300K (about £10M in

b T today’s money) to adopft three

9 PSR b ships, part of a WWII war effort to
H.NL.S. UR '_::' | B support crews of the Royal Navy.
. This stencil artwork by ‘Nick the

Signpainter’ was commissioned in
© Arcadis 2023 2019 by Bridgend Town Council.

This Scheduled Monument and

Grade II* Listed structure was built in
1425 to allow people and small carts
“eie 1o cross the River Ogmore (prior to
this the river was crossed by a ford

at this point). The present name of

the town is authentically derived

from the name '‘Bryggen Eynde'.

- ©Brid
B

= The former Unitarian (Non-conformist)
Chapel was founded in 1702 as @
meeting place for dissenting
Protestants, this building dates from
1795. The Chapel's most famous

minister was Rhys Price of Tynton,

father of the celebrated Dr. Richard
Price, moral philosopher.

St John’s House, located halfway
down Newcastle Hill, dates to
c.1511. The Georgian kitchen,

added in the 18th century when it
became a domestic rather than
public building, includes a small fire
for cooking and an early Victorian
copper for heating water.
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War Memorial
Wyndham Arms Hotel
Elder Street

Carnegie House
Hope Chapel

The Old Post Office

& Railway Station

The Old Courthouse
The Old Cottage Hospital
Randall Memorial Drinking
Fountain

Hermon Chapel

Irish Lane

Tythe Barn

Nolton Church

Bridgend Standing Stone
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Non-Conformist Chapel

St John’s House

Ruhamah Cemetery

St liityd’s Church

Newcastle Castle

The Jolly Brewer

(now Riverside Tavern)
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The Old Workhouse ’
Union Office
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The Ruhamah Cemetery was built in
1808 to serve the Ruhamah Baptist
Chapel, housed in an old barn. In
1890 it moved to a bigger, more

, central building on Wyndham Street.

The original chapel was
abandoned, but they continued
using the cemetery until there was
No More space.

St llityd's Church is a Victorian
decorated, Gothic rebuilding of an
earlier 14th Century church which is

steeped in local history, as there has
been worship on this site for almost
900 years when the first recorded
priest was Fr Gilbert in 1153.

There were thought to be two
castles within Bridgend, one (known
as Old Castle) was possibly located
within the Merthyr Mawr Road area

and the second (Newcastle) was
located on top of a high piece of
land overlooking the River Ogmore.

Constructed in the 1790’s, this was
originally the house of a woollen mill
manager. The mill complex became

a tannery then a brewery and this

becoming a pub probably in the
1920's, and it was called The Jolly
Brewer before being renamed The
Riverside Tavern.

The rugby ground was once part of
the land used for a local brewery
(run by Thomas Lewis and later
Robert Henry Stiles) and private
house (now the Riverside Tavern).

The brewery gave the sports stadium

itfs name and the street on which it is
located.

The Old Workhouse, also known as
the Bridgend and Cowbridge Union
Workhouse, was built between
1836-8 as a result of the Bridgend
and Cowbridge Poor Law Union
(formed in October 1836). The
building was designed by George
Wilkinson

The ‘Union Office’ was built in 1911
in Edwardian classical style and was
the former office for the workforce.
The building is a rare example of @
single storey classical styled building
of its type in Wales.
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